# 19yy-yy-yy Aa, Henrik Vemb

Fra Linkedin 2015, connections: 500+

Freelance Consultant - Business development, project- and change management at VEMB Copenhagen Area, Capital Region, Denmark Management Consulting



## Summary

I have worked as a management consultant and strategic advisor for almost a decade for a variety of Danish and international companies. I have specific strong capabilities in idea management, business development and change execution.

#### **KEY STRENGTHS:**

Business and service development

- Strategy development and execution
- Organisational Change Management and execution
- Execution of project and programme management
- Management of innovation processes, innovation and practices
- Customer experience thinking
- Workshop planning and facilitation

### **CERTIFICATIONS:**

I hold certifications in ProjectManagement (Prince2), Programme Management (MSP) and Change Management in organisations (APMG International)

## **Experience**

Freelance Consultant VEMB July 2014 – Present (8 months)

Ekstern projektleder for Rejsekort Erhverv DSB
July 2014 – Present (8 months)

Senior Consultant Devoteam Consulting December 2005 – June 2014 (8 years 7 months)

Kanalredaktør for DR Mobil DR - Danmarks Radio 2004 – 2005 (1 year) Produktchef Telia Danmark 2001 – 2004 (3 years)

Projektleder Sonofon 2000 – 2001 (1 year)

## **Education**

Change management at APMG-international Practitioner 2014 – 2014

Dealing with change and, more importantly, the impact of change is a high priority for all organizations.

The Change Management certification deals with the theories of how change impacts on and is affected by:

- -the Individual
- -the Team
- -the Organisation
- -the Change Leader.

Activities and Societies: .

MSP Practitioner Practitioner 2010 – 2010

PRINCE2 2006 – 2006

Ingeniørhøjskolen i Horsens M.Sc. Eksportingeniør 1995 – 2000

Fachhochschule Augsburg B.Sc. 1997 – 1998

esbjerg handelsskole HHX 1990 – 1994